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14th January 2016

Dear Sirs

Pollution Prevention and Control Act 1999
Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010 as amended

Re: Shell, Ranelagh Filling Station, London Road, Ipswich, Suffolk, IP2 0DX

| write following my inspection on 12 January 2016. Following the inspection the following
issues need to be addressed to ensure compliance with the permit.

1 a maintenance log was available but it is important that all matters required in the permit
are included in the log these include evidence of preventative maintenance detailed in
condition 2.

2 details of the testing of the vapour recovery system should be available on site and | would
be grateful if you can forward your most recent certificate of testing.

3 Condition 30 the weekly check should be documented.
4 Training records are required for all staff.
5 Condition 13, you should ensure the notice detailed in this condition is in place

Please contact me if you wish to discuss the inspection



Yours sincerely

David Rowe
Senior Environmental Protection Officer

Cc Company Secretary, Shell UK Ltd., Shell Centre, York Road. London. SE1 7NA



